
Subject: Re: Scheduling BID meeting space for this Thurs./June 2nd
From: Jim Omahen
Date: 05/31/2016 03:20 PM
To:
CC: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Thanks Marisol and much appreciated.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@promusic47.org> on behalf of Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@afm47.org>
Organization: AFM Local47
Reply-To: <Marisol.Rhodes@promusic47.org>
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 at 2:40 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Scheduling BID meeting space for this Thurs./June 2nd

Hi Jim,
Yes, you have the auditorium from 2pm to 5pm J
 
You have access to the auditorium at 1:45PM on Thursday, June 2nd.
 
Attached please find two separated PDFs for your meetings. Each one represents either 1st or 4th Thursdays till end of this year.
 
Only one date the meeting will need to take place in the conference room. July 7, 2016
 
As happy as we are to help, please note we would only change the room or cancel is when a member or large symphony needs it.
 
I hope the PDFs help you.
 
Sincerely,
Marisol
 
Marisol Rhodes
Executive Secretary
to Vice President Rick Baptist
AFM Local 47
817 Vine Street
Hollywood, CA 90038
323.993.3135  marisol.rhodes@afm47.org
http://promusic47.org/
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Marisol Rhodes <marisol.rhodes@afm47.org>
Subject: Scheduling BID meeting space for this Thurs./June 2nd
 
Marisol, this Thursday, June 2nd, we are scheduled for BID meetings at the Musicians Union.  The first meeting starts at 2pm and another 
one follows starting at 3pm.  I believe these are on your calendar.
 
Question:  Can we use the Auditorium for these meetings?  Please let me know and thanks.
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088



Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org


